
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

August 5, 2014

1. 9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: July 22, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Repair Request, CD # 38
c. RE: Repair Request, CD # 64
d. RE: Repair Request, CD # 19
e. RE: July 2014 Transfers
f.
g.

2. 9:05 am Claims (10 minutes)

3. 9:15 a.m. Nick Landwer (20 minutes)
a. RE: Review Layout of TH 169 intersection TED Project

4. 9:35 am Human Resources (10 min.)

5. 9:45 a.m.  Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer
a. RE:  MCCC Joint Powers Agreement
b. RE:  Aurora Energy 
c. RE:  Tyrone Twp Bridge Project
d. RE:  County CIP and 2015 Bonding 
e. RE: EMPG Grant 2014

6. Waseca - Le Sueur Library Work Session (following Regular Board Meeting)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 1 / 49



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 5, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: July 22, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Repair Request, CD # 38

RE: Repair Request, CD # 64

RE: Repair Request, CD # 19

RE: July 2014 Transfers

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 2 / 49



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
July 22, 2014

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, July 22-, 
2014 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

 Approved the July 15, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes
 Approved a 3.2% Malt Beer Liquor License for the Church of the Immaculate 

Conception 
 Approved the Repair Request for CD # 61
 Approved the Repair Request for CD # 69

d
Kathy Brockway, Environmental and P & Z Director came before the Board with two items for 
consideration and approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board granted a 
Conditional Use Permit to LINDEN VAIL, (APPLICANT/OWNER); WATERVILLE MN to 
allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 1,409 cubic yards of material for the 
construction of a ravine stabilization project in a Recreational Residential "RR" District on a 
Recreational Development Lake, Lake Sakatah.  Property is located at Lot 1,2,3, & 4 Vail's 
Estate on Lake Sakatah, Section 24, Waterville Township.  Based on the information submitted 
by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, the Planning 
Commission developed Findings of Fact which are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.  
The application is approved with the following conditions:  

 Submit hard copies of the plan / designs to the SWCD Office.
 Submit As-Built upon completion to both the Environmental Services Department and 

the SWCD Office.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board 
granted a Conditional Use Permit to JOSEPTH KERN, (APPLICANT/OWNER); KASOTA MN 
to allow grading and and filling of approximately 380 cubic yards of material in a Recreational 
Residential "RR" District, Recreational Development Lake, Lake Washington.  Property is 
located at Lot 1, Block 1, Bakers Acres, Section 12, Kasota Township.  Based on the information 
submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, the Planning 
Commission developed Findings of Fact which are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.  
The application is approved as written.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 3 / 49



Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with one item for 
discussion and approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
retirement request from Alice Ely, part time Homemaker in Public Health, effective July 30, 
2014.  

Pam Simonette, Auditor - Treasurer appeared before the Board with two requests for discussion 
and approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
following Resolution: 

WHEREAS, Parcel # 22.520.0090 was purchased contract for deed on May 2, 2013 for 
$45,300.00 with a down payment of $4,530.00, and
 
WHEREAS, this contract for deed was recorded as Document #388639, and

WHEREAS,  The legal description for the property is as follows: Commencing at a point 83 ft 
South and 343 ft West of the Northeast Corner of Section 9-111-23 West, in Le Sueur County, 
Minnesota, thence running South 50 ft, thence running East 150 ft, thence running North 50 ft, 
and thence running West 150 ft, to the place of beginning. (being a strip of land 50 ft by 150 ft, 
in the NE ¼ of NE ¼ Section 9-111-23 West in Le Sueur County also described as Lot 13, in 
Block 1, of Joseph Handsuch Addition to Montgomery in Le Sueur County, Minnesota, 
according to the unrecorded plat.) and

 
WHEREAS, The balance remaining on the contact for deed is $40,770.00 plus interest, and

WHEREAS, The annual installment payment was due on April 1, 2014 and has not been paid, 
and

Whereas,  A notice of cancellation of contract for deed will be served by the Sheriff's 
Department and a copy sent via certified mail, and

WHEREAS,  The contact for deed is scheduled to be canceled on October 31, 2014, and

WHEREAS, Parcel #22.630.0200 was purchased on July 3, 2013 for $8,800.00 with a down 
payment of $880.00, and,

WHEREAS, this contract for deed was recorded as Document #388638, and

WHEREAS,    The legal description for the property is as follows: Lot 22, Block 1, Re-Survey of 
Schatz 1st Addition, City of Montgomery, Le Sueur County, Minnesota, and

WHEREAS, The balance remaining on the contract is $7,920.00 plus interest, and
Whereas, The annual installment payment was due on Apri1 1, 2014 and has not been paid, and

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 4 / 49



WHEREAS,  A notice of cancellation of contract for deed will be served by the Sheriff’s 
Department, and a copy sent by certified mail, and

WHEREAS, The contract will be scheduled to be cancelled on October 31, 2014.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board has determined that the purchaser has 
failed to comply with the requirements of the Auditor's Certificate of Purchase of Tax Forfeited 
Lands, Document #388639 and Document #388638 and are in default, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board hereby orders the cancellation of  the following 
contracts for deed: Document #388639 and Document #388638, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Auditor-Treasurer is hereby authorized to cancel 
each contact according to the provisions of M.S. 282.01, Subd. 5, M.S. 282.40, and according to 
the procedures prescribed in M.S. 559.21.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board adopted the 
July 22, 2014 Terms For the Sale of Tax-Forfeited Land in Le Sueur County.  Payment Terms 
was changed to Cash Only.  

Dave Tietz, Sheriff appeared before the Board with the follow two quotes for equipment to outfit 
the 2014 F-150 squad: 

Whitewater Wireless $4,524.26
Emergency Automotive Technologies $5,275.59

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board authorized 
purchase of equipment from Whitewater Wireless in the amount of $4,524.26 

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board with three items for discussion 
and approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board set the bid 
opening for the Lake Washington Outlet Structure for Friday, September 5, 2014 at 1:00 p.m.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
following Sale of Tax Forfeited Property to the City of Elysian for Economic Development 
Resolution: 

WHEREAS, the County Board has reviewed Resolution # 444/44 from the City of Elysian 
requesting the County to convey certain tax-forfeited parcels described as:

Parcel Number Legal Description

16.412.0010 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 1, Block 1  & 2.1276% of Common Area
16.412.0020 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 2, Block 1  & 2.1276% of Common Area
16.412.0030 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 3, Block 1  & 2.1276% of Common Area 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 5 / 49



16.412.0040 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 4, Block 1  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0090 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 1, Block 3  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0100 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 2, Block 3  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0110 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 3, Block 3  & 2.1276% of Common Area
16.412.0120 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 4, Block 3  & 2.1276% of Common Area
16.412.0130 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 1, Block 4  & 2.1276% of Common Area
16.412.0140 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 2, Block 4  & 2.1276% of Common Area
16.412.0150 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 3, Block 4  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0160 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 4, Block 4  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0200 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 1, Block 6  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0210 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 2, Block 6  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0220 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 3, Block 6  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0230 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 4, Block 6  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0240 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 1, Block 7  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0250 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 2, Block 7  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0260 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 3, Block 7  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0270 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 4, Block 7  & 2.1276% of Common Area 

WHEREAS, the sale at a reduced price of $75.00 per lot is in the public interest because a 
reduced price is necessary to provide an incentive to stimulate affordable housing:

WHEREAS, the City of Elysian has documented its specific plans to stimulate affordable 
housing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the sale of said property is awarded to the City of 
Elysian for $75.00 per lot, for a total $1,500 for all 20 lots.

The Notice of Comment Period from the MNPUC on Aurora Energy was reviewed.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, August 5th at 9:00 am.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 6 / 49



July 2014 Transfers

#1587 Transfer 1,460.59 from Revenue to Road & Bridge
(2nd Qtr Fuel – Veteran’s 818.68; Assessor – 537.28;

Maint – 104.63)

#1588 Transfer 103.69 from Human Services to Revenue
(July MII)

#1589 Transfer 278.49 from Env Services to Road & Bridge
(2nd Qtr Fuel)

#1590 Transfer 7,443.55 from Revenue to Road & Bridge
(June Fuel – Law Enf)

#1591 Transfer 1,482.27 from Human Services to Road & Bridge
(2nd Qtr Fuel)

#1592 Transfer 119.05 from Revenue to Agency
(correct payments made from Grant)

#1593 Transfer 2,092.31 from Human Services to Revenue
(Frontier 7-16-14)

#1594 Transfer 2,868.00 from Agency to Revenue
(July Landshark)

#1595 Transfer 6,400.00 from Revenue to Env Serv
(2014 Share of Machine Room)

#1596 Transfer 8,566.00 from Revenue to Env Serv
(2014 Water Plan Levy)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 7 / 49



Summary Minutes of July 22, 2014 Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, 
MN and are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.
●On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

 Approved the July 15, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes
 Approved a 3.2% Malt Beer Liquor License for the Church of the Immaculate 

Conception 
 Approved the Repair Request for CD # 61
 Approved the Repair Request for CD # 69

●On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board granted 
a Conditional Use Permit to LINDEN VAIL, (APPLICANT/OWNER); WATERVILLE MN to 
allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 1,409 cubic yards of material for the 
construction of a ravine stabilization project in a Recreational Residential "RR" District on a 
Recreational Development Lake, Lake Sakatah.  Property is located at Lot 1,2,3, & 4 Vail's 
Estate on Lake Sakatah, Section 24, Waterville Township.  Based on the information submitted 
by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, the Planning 
Commission developed Findings of Fact which are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.  
The application is approved with the following conditions:  

 Submit hard copies of the plan / designs to the SWCD Office.
 Submit As-Built upon completion to both the Environmental Services Department and 

the SWCD Office.
●On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board 
granted a Conditional Use Permit to JOSEPTH KERN, (APPLICANT/OWNER); KASOTA MN 
to allow grading and and filling of approximately 380 cubic yards of material in a Recreational 
Residential "RR" District, Recreational Development Lake, Lake Washington.  Property is 
located at Lot 1, Block 1, Bakers Acres, Section 12, Kasota Township.  Based on the information 
submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, the Planning 
Commission developed Findings of Fact which are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.  
The application is approved as written.
● The Board approved the retirement request from Alice Ely, part time Homemaker in Public 
Health, effective July 30, 2014.  (Wetzel-King)
●The Board approved the following Resolution: (King-Connolly)
WHEREAS, Parcel # 22.520.0090 was purchased contract for deed on May 2, 2013 for 
$45,300.00 with a down payment of $4,530.00, and
 WHEREAS, this contract for deed was recorded as Document #388639, and
WHEREAS,  The legal description for the property is as follows: Commencing at a point 83 ft 
South and 343 ft West of the Northeast Corner of Section 9-111-23 West, in Le Sueur County, 
Minnesota, thence running South 50 ft, thence running East 150 ft, thence running North 50 ft, 
and thence running West 150 ft, to the place of beginning. (being a strip of land 50 ft by 150 ft, 
in the NE ¼ of NE ¼ Section 9-111-23 West in Le Sueur County also described as Lot 13, in 
Block 1, of Joseph Handsuch Addition to Montgomery in Le Sueur County, Minnesota, 
according to the unrecorded plat.) and

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 8 / 49

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


WHEREAS, The balance remaining on the contact for deed is $40,770.00 plus interest, and
WHEREAS, The annual installment payment was due on April 1, 2014 and has not been paid, 
Whereas,  A notice of cancellation of contract for deed will be served by the Sheriff's 
Department and a copy sent via certified mail, and
WHEREAS, The contact for deed is scheduled to be canceled on October 31, 2014, and
WHEREAS, Parcel #22.630.0200 was purchased on July 3, 2013 for $8,800.00 with a down 
payment of $880.00, and,
WHEREAS, this contract for deed was recorded as Document #388638, and
WHEREAS,    The legal description for the property is as follows: Lot 22, Block 1, Re-Survey of 
Schatz 1st Addition, City of Montgomery, Le Sueur County, Minnesota, and
WHEREAS, The balance remaining on the contract is $7,920.00 plus interest, and
Whereas, The annual installment payment was due on Apri1 1, 2014 and has not been paid, and
WHEREAS,  A notice of cancellation of contract for deed will be served by the Sheriff’s 
Department, and a copy sent by certified mail, and
WHEREAS, The contract will be scheduled to be cancelled on October 31, 2014.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board has determined that the purchaser has 
failed to comply with the requirements of the Auditor's Certificate of Purchase of Tax Forfeited 
Lands, Document #388639 and Document #388638 and are in default, and 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board hereby orders the cancellation of  the following 
contracts for deed: Document #388639 and Document #388638, and,
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Auditor-Treasurer is hereby authorized to cancel 
each contact according to the provisions of M.S. 282.01, Subd. 5, M.S. 282.40, and according to 
the procedures prescribed in M.S. 559.21.
●The Board adopted the July 22, 2014 Terms For the Sale of Tax-Forfeited Land in Le Sueur 
County.  Payment Terms was changed to Cash Only. (Wetzel-Gliszinski) 
●Dave Tietz, Sheriff appeared before the Board with the follow two quotes for equipment to 
outfit the 2014 F-150 squad: 

Whitewater Wireless $4,524.26
Emergency Automotive Technologies $5,275.59

●On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board authorized 
purchase of equipment from Whitewater Wireless in the amount of $4,524.26 
●The Board set the bid opening for the Lake Washington Outlet Structure for Friday, September 
5, 2014 at 1:00 p.m. (Connolly-King)
●The Board approved the following Sale of Tax Forfeited Property to the City of Elysian for 
Economic Development Resolution: (Connolly-King)
WHEREAS, the County Board has reviewed Resolution # 444/44 from the City of Elysian 
requesting the County to convey certain tax-forfeited parcels described as:
Parcel Number Legal Description
16.412.0010 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 1, Block 1  & 2.1276% of Common Area
16.412.0020 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 2, Block 1  & 2.1276% of Common Area
16.412.0030 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 3, Block 1  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0040 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 4, Block 1  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0090 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 1, Block 3  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0100 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 2, Block 3  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0110 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 3, Block 3  & 2.1276% of Common Area
16.412.0120 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 4, Block 3  & 2.1276% of Common Area

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 9 / 49



16.412.0130 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 1, Block 4  & 2.1276% of Common Area
16.412.0140 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 2, Block 4  & 2.1276% of Common Area
16.412.0150 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 3, Block 4  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0160 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 4, Block 4  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0200 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 1, Block 6  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0210 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 2, Block 6  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0220 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 3, Block 6  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0230 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 4, Block 6  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0240 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 1, Block 7  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0250 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 2, Block 7  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0260 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 3, Block 7  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
16.412.0270 CIC #26 Lakeview Manor Lot 4, Block 7  & 2.1276% of Common Area 
WHEREAS, the sale at a reduced price of $75.00 per lot is in the public interest because a 
reduced price is necessary to provide an incentive to stimulate affordable housing:
WHEREAS, the City of Elysian has documented its specific plans to stimulate affordable 
housing.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the sale of said property is awarded to the City of 
Elysian for $75.00 per lot, for a total $1,500 for all 20 lots.
●The Notice of Comment Period from the MNPUC on Aurora Energy was reviewed.  
●On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, August 5th at 9:00 am.
ATTEST:  Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 10 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 11 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 12 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 13 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 14 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 15 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 16 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 17 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 18 / 49



Future Meetings 2014

August 5, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

August 5, 2014 Le-Sueur-Waseca Community Health Board Meeting, 1:30pm – Waterville

August 12, 2014 No Board Meeting

August 14, 2014 P&Z Meeting, 7:00pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

August 18, 2014 Budget Meeting with Departments, 9am-4pm

August 19, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

August 19, 2014 Budget Meeting with Departments, 11am

August 21, 2014 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

August 26, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

September 1, 2014 Offices closed for Labor Day

September 2, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

September 9, 2014 No Board Meeting

September 11, 2014 P & Z Meeting, 7:00 pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

September 16, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

September 18, 2014 Board of Adjustment Variance Meeting, 3:00pm Environmental Services Bldg.

September 23, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

November 11, 2015 Offices closed for Veteran’s Day

November 18, 2014 Le-Sueur-Waseca Community Health Board Meeting, 1:30pm - Waterville

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 19 / 49



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 5, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 am Claims (10 minutes)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 20 / 49



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 5, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m. Nick Landwer (20 minutes)

RE: Review Layout of TH 169 intersection TED Project

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 21 / 49



205 210 215 220 225 230 235 240 245

205 210 215 220 225 230 235 240 245

8
0

0
8
0

5

62
0

6
2
5

4
0
0

4
0
5

4
1
0

4
1
5

4
2
0

425

T
A
X
 
P

A
R

C
E
L
 
1
2
-
0
1
9
-
2
5
0
0

S
T
R

A
U

B

TAX PARCEL 12-019-2650

STRAUB

TAX PARCEL 21-020-0300

STEELE & ASSOC.

T
A
X
 
P

A
R

C
E
L
 
2
1
-
0
2
0
-
0
2
0
0

Q
U

E
R

N

TAX PARCEL 12-019-2600

HARCATH

TAX PARCEL 21-020-0100

REMES

TAX PARCEL 12-020-0300

FELMLEE

21-999-1320

TAX PARCEL

EDA

T
A
X
 
P

A
R

C
E
L
 
1
2
-
0
1
8
-
5
1
0
0

D
E
P

U
Y
D
T

T
A
X
 
P

A
R

C
E
L
 
2
1
.0

1
7
.7

5
0
0

E
D

A

W

E

T

H C

C
P
 

Q
W

E
S
T

SS S S S

S

E

S

T
O

W
E
R

W
A
T
E
R

S

T

T

T

PROPOSED PERMANENT ROW

POND

GRAVEL SHOULDER/ ROADWAY

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS ROADWAY

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

X X X CLOSURE 

EXISTING WATERMAIN

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER

EXISTING COMMUNICATION

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY

LAYOUT LEGEND

DRAINAGE FLOW

RAISED CONC. MEDIAN, CURB & GUTTER, DRWY

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

BITUMINOUS SHOULDER

P
U

M
P

K
IN
 H
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

IN
D

U
S

T
R
IA

L
 P

A
R

K
 S

T
R

E
E

T

WOLF MOTORS

CENTERLINE SOUTH BOUND T.H. 169

CENTERLINE SOUTH BOUND T.H. 169

T.H. 169

COMMERCIAL
COMMERCIAL

C.S
.A.

H. 
28

CAMBRIA

T.H. 169

FEETSCALE

1500 300

INTERSECTION INPROVEMENTS

LE SUEUR HILL

(LE SUEUR EDA)

DEVELOPMENT

FUTURE

X X X X X X

X X

X X

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 22 / 49



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 5, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:35 am Human Resources (10 min.)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 23 / 49



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
August 5, 2014

Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Lorene Jones, full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer II, 
Motor Vehicle Specialist in the Auditor-Treasurer's Office, effective August 1, 2014.  Lorene has been an 
employee with Le Sueur County since May 2007.  

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer II, Motor Vehicle Specialist in 
the Auditor-Treasurer's Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $16.74 per hour. 

Recommendation to approve Kathy Rusch's request to participate in the PERA Phased Retirement Option 
Program and the Initial Agreement effective January 2, 2015.

Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Agency Social Worker, in Human Services, as 
a Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.13 per hour.

Recommendation to grant regular status to Kari Davis, full time Agency Social Worker in Human Services, 
effective July 27, 2014.  Kari has completed the six-month probationary period.  

Recommendation to grant regular status to Julie Factor, full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer II - Accounting 
Specialist in the Auditor-Treasurer's Office, effective July 27, 2014.  Julie has completed the six-month 
probationary period.  

Recommendation to grant regular status to Jamie Kriha, full time Highway Maintenance Worker in the 
Highway Department, effective July 27, 2014.  Jamie has completed the six-month probationary period.  

Recommendation to grant regular status to Brett Mason, full time Chief Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff's Office, 
effective August 1, 2014.  Brett has completed the six-month probationary period.  

Recommendation to accept the retirement request of Kathy Rients, part time Home Health Aide in Public 
Health, effective August 29, 2014.  Kathy has been an employee with Le Sueur County since June 1985.  

Recommendation to hire Mindy Blaschko as a full time Administrative Assistant II - Legal Assistant, in the 
County Attorney's Office, as a Grade 4, Step 1 at $14.90 per hour, effective August 18, 2014.  

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 24 / 49



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 5, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:45 a.m.  Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer

RE:  MCCC Joint Powers Agreement

RE:  Aurora Energy 

RE:  Tyrone Twp Bridge Project

RE:  County CIP and 2015 Bonding 

RE: EMPG Grant 2014

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 25 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 26 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 27 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 28 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 29 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 30 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 31 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 32 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 33 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 34 / 49



 

GERONIMO ENERGY 

7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001  

www.geronimoenergy.com 

 

 

July 23, 2014 

 

 

RE: Instructions for Following the 100 MW Aurora Distributed Solar Project Site Permit 

Application on the MPUC eDockets System, PUC Docket Number 14-515 

 

Aurora Distributed Solar, LLC (“Aurora”) has filed its site permit application with the 

Minnesota Public Utilities Commission for our Aurora Solar Project, a 100 megawatt (MW) 

distributed solar energy project on July 9, 2014. The Aurora Solar Project will be constructed on 

up to twenty-four (24) different locations throughout Xcel Energy’s Minnesota service territory.    

 

Aurora has been assigned Docket Number 14-515 for the site permit application as well as 

additional documentation regarding the Aurora Project and its 24 potential facilities.   

 

The site permit application for the Aurora Solar Project will be available to the public at 

http://mn.gov/puc/. Enclosed are the step-by-step directions to 1) locate, 2) subscribe for 

electronic copies of related documents and the site permit application, and/or 3) request paper 

copies of the same documents. 

 

If you have any trouble accessing the site permit application, please contact us so we can help 

walk you through the process. 

 

Thank you for your time. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Tena Rytel 

Project Developer 

952-988-9000 

tena@geronimoenergy.com 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 35 / 49

http://mn.gov/puc/


 

GERONIMO ENERGY 

7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001  

www.geronimoenergy.com 

 

 

How to Locate the Aurora Solar Project Site Permit 

 

Step 1. Go to http://mn.gov/puc/. 

 

Step 2. Click the blue Search eDocket button. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Step 3. Scroll down to the “Basic Search” section and click on the drop down menu next to 

Docket Number.  In the drop down menu for Docket Number, select 14. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 36 / 49

http://mn.gov/puc/


 

GERONIMO ENERGY 

7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001  

www.geronimoenergy.com 

 

 

Step 4. Next to the drop down menu under Docket Number, there will be a dash followed by an 

empty box. This box is titled “Number”. In the “Number” box, type 515. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Step 5. Click Search. 

 

Step 6. You will be brought to a page of results which will look similar to the results list below.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 37 / 49



 

GERONIMO ENERGY 

7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001  

www.geronimoenergy.com 

 

 

 

Step 7. The list of documents you will see represent all the documents that have been submitted 

to the docket number at the time of your search. Under the “Document ID” column, click on the 

document ID(s) that corresponds to the document you wish to open. Each document that is 

added and associated with the site permit number will have a new, unique number. However, all 

the documents will be searchable based on the Aurora Solar Project docket number. 

 

 
 

 

Step 8. Once you have clicked on the Document ID number, a PDF format of the document will 

appear. The Site Permit Application was submitted on July 9, 2014 and will be available on this 

results page. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 38 / 49



 

GERONIMO ENERGY 

7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001  

www.geronimoenergy.com 

 

 

How to Subscribe to the Aurora Solar Project Site Permit Application  
 

Step 1. Go to http://mn.gov/puc/. 

 

Step 2. Click the blue Subscribe to a Docket tab. 

  

 
 

Step 3. Under the “Instructions” section, type in the email address you would like to use for 

your subscription. This email address will be where all updates regarding the Aurora Solar 

Project site permit application will be sent. Next, click on the drop down menu labeled as Type 

of Subscription and select Docket Number. 

 

 
 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 39 / 49

http://mn.gov/puc/


 

GERONIMO ENERGY 

7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001  

www.geronimoenergy.com 

 

Step 4. Click on the drop down menu titled Docket Number and select 14. 

 

 
 

Step 5. Next to the drop down menu under Docket Number, there will be a dash followed by an 

empty box. This box is titled “Number”. In the “Number” box, type 515. The docket description 

will appear after you have typed in 515. 

 

Step 6. Click Add to List. After adding this docket to your list, please click the Save button 

below the docket description. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 40 / 49



 

GERONIMO ENERGY 

7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001  

www.geronimoenergy.com 

 

 

Step 7. After you save your docket list, you will receive an email from the state of Minnesota 

with the subject line “Please confirm your docket subscription request”. In order to complete 

the subscription process, you must click the Confirm Docket Subscription hyperlink within this 

email.   

 
 

If you do not confirm the docket subscription in your email, you will not receive 

notifications on the site permit. 

 

 

Step 8. Once you have confirmed your subscription, you will be directed to a website (see 

example below), which signifies that you have completed the subscription process.  

 

 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 41 / 49



 

GERONIMO ENERGY 
7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001 

www.geronimoenergy.com 

 
How to Request a Paper Copy 

 
If you desire a paper copy of the site permit application, you can request one from the PUC 
directly by: 
 
Please fill out the attached document titled “Paper Copy Request Form” and return it to: 

Minnesota Public Utilities Commission (PUC) 
121 East 7th St., Suite 350 
St. Paul, MN 55101 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 42 / 49



 

GERONIMO ENERGY 
7650 EDINBOROUGH WAY, STE 725, EDINA, MN 55435| P 952.988.9000 | F 952.988.9001 

www.geronimoenergy.com 

 
Paper Copy Request Form 

 
I, ___________________________________________________________ (name), am 

contacting the PUC with a desire to be provided a written copy of Docket 14-515, regarding the 

Aurora Distributed Solar, LLC’s distributed solar facilities Site Permit.  Please kindly return a 

paper copy of all relevant documents regarding Docket 14-515 to: 

Address: 

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Thank you, 

 

Signature_____________________________________________________________________ 

Printed Name__________________________________________________________________ 

Date ________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 43 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 44 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 45 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 46 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 47 / 49



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 48 / 49



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 5, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 6

Waseca - Le Sueur Library Work Session (following Regular Board 
Meeting)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/5/2014 Page 49 / 49


